
 

 
 

February 27, 2025 
 

ERRATUM/ADDENDUM 1 
 

Invitation for Bid 4012.11, 
 

Paint and Paint Sundries 
 

The above-referenced invitation for bid is hereby canceled in its entirety due to budget 
restraints.  
 
If there are any questions, please direct them to lidia_m_gonzalez@mcpsmd.org 

 
 

       
  Sincerely,  

Laly Bowers 
Eulalia (Laly) Bowers, Senior Buyer 
Office of Finance 
Division of Procurement 

 
LAB/lmg 
 
 
Please indicate your receipt by signing below and return with your bid or under a separate cover. 
 
 
 
Accepted:                
 
Name, Title, date  
 
 
Name of Company:                                                                              
  


